Wordsworth, Robert

. __ L]
From: Mary Robins <

Sent: 06 August 2015 16:35 :

To: Wordsworth, Robert ' .

Subject: " 143771 - Land at Longworth Lane, Bartestree, Hereford HR1 4BA 3051153

Garden Cottage

Hagley

Bartestree ' |
Hercford -

HR1 4DA

06/08/15

Appeal Ret: APP/W1850/W/15/3051153

Dear Sir
I wish to further endorse my husge reservations for a further 100 houses te be built by adding the following observations,

In this year alone we have seen the approval of 52 houses in lower Bartestree, a further 40 + approved on the main A438 in Bartestree
and 6 properties already built in Longworth Lane, not to mentien [ believe another 40 or so houses.approved in the adjoining village of
Lugwardinc.

And now with horror we, the residents of Bartestree are being asked 1o accept another 100 houses,

1 The village school cannot cope with an increase of numbers. Their building ts too small and there is very little room for expansion.
2. The Crossroads at A438/Longworth Lane is dangerows now - I dread to think with the increase of traffic what will happen,

3. Sewerage & street lighting is totally inadequate. '

4. The field area’orchard & wonderful habitat for many creatures would be destroyed.

5. The village facilities are limited to one small shop and hairdressers - no doctors /dental su'rgery, ne Post Office, no Pub, no garage,

limited public transport.
6. Longworth Lane is narrow and unsuitable for heavy traffic.

Whilst [ accept that more housing is needed, | feel strongly that our village of Bartestree have had their fair share of applicaticns
approved. Any more will erode away the character and scenery, natural beauty of the area.

[ hope that common sense will prevail when the inquiry takes place and that the planning application will be rejected once and for all. -
Yours faithfully
Mrs Mary Robins
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